

MEETING MINUTES

Rescue PTC General Board Meeting

Staff Lounge, Rescue Elementary

November 17, 2020 | 7:00PM

Board members

Sydnie Warner, President | Jessica Jaco, VP Events | Karrie Roberts, VP Fundraising | Trina Tatum, Treasurer | Crissi Sisterman, Secretary | Jamie Carroll, Parliamentarian

Attendance

Dustin Haley, Angelica Garcia, Kate

ltem Owner

Meeting starting 7:05PM

Meeting notes approved 11/17/20

Principal Report Dustin

- During conference week a huge compliment to teachers and parents for maintaining social distancing safety protocols. Hybrid parents are showing up in person as well.
- 5th grade is doing student led conferences and presenting their work and goals to their parents.
- Local election leaves us with new board members who were elected. Tagg Neal and Michael Gordon were elected. They will start in January 2021.
- Thursday there is a frontier lunch brunch date with Mr. Haley from 11:30-1:00pm. They will be eating lunch and talking about what they are thankful for.
- Next week is thanksgiving break and school will resume on the 30th of November.
- Cheryl sent out an email that the county has moved into the purple tear. This will show guidelines on what we can expect.
- Rescue school district has been complimented for our response to the few cases we have had and the protocols in place. We are still in a place where we need to focus on coming back in January for the full-time traditional model.
- Exact communication will be coming out in the next few weeks about what we can expect going forward.
- Tk-2 will be in masks starting January 4th
- Cheryl will start sending specifics after thanksgiving as we gear up to full time.
- Lunch procedure will be something to look for and how they will be expecting us to respond on it. Kids will be in smaller groups.

ltem Owner

 Schools that are open are allowed to remain open but those who have not opened yet will be required to remain out of the red for 14 days before they can open.

President Report Sydnie

- Read-a-thon raised over \$11,000 and \$8,500 of this we get to keep. Mrs. Garcia had top earnings of \$1,100.
- Kids have 7 days to pick prizes if they want them.
- Spirit store is open until Thursday at midnight. A social media post about the store will be sent out.
- We will be treating teachers to a coffee cart for all of their hard work on Thursday from 9:00-10:30 A.M.

VP Events Report Jessica

- Halloween event was a success and was a lot of fun for the kids, 450 of the 500 goodie bags were handed out.
- Frontier families were very appreciated with the activity and being able to be involved with the school.
- Veterans day flag was really appreciated by the community as well as the veterans day cards.
- Christmas brain storming.
- Same idea as Halloween, drive through Christmas parade at night with a lot of lights. Mr. Haley to be dressed as Santa. Rescue Fire Department said we could borrow trees; they were not sure if they would have 15 but whatever they had we could borrow.
- The week of the parade all the classes will be decorating the Christmas trees so they are on display the week before the parade.
- We will be decorating with a ton of lights and we have asked the fire department to decorate their fire truck and help hand out candy.
- We will be getting a craft that we can hand out to the kids with a candy cane.
- Possibly reach out to El dorado County Sheriff and see if they want to join in as well.
- PTC will be out front handing out the craft and candy cane.
- 17th of December 5pm-6:30pm.
- Room parents will work on creating an ornament for the class.

VP Fundraising Karrie

- The pie fundraiser has had a lot of feedback from the website and personally everyone is really excited to help out. We will be able to buy them from \$15-\$19 a pie and we get to keep the difference from \$24 a pie. We have sold 18 pies so far.
- Deadline for ordering pie's is Thursday the 3rd. They need 10 days to be able to make the pies. On the14th the pies will be available for pick up between the AM and PM session.

ltem Owner

Treasurer Report (None)

Trina

Secretary Report Crissi

Meeting minutes review and approval

Parliamentarian Report (None) Jamie

Teacher Representative Report

Mrs. Garcia

 Before break Pajama party. Candy canes and maybe hot chocolate. Idea to help kids make their hot chocolate with the candy cane to keep it clean.
 Individual hot cocoa packets for the kids will also be available to help keep from touching things. Possible lids for the kids as well.

Coordinator Report

All

- A. Sunshine Crew -Mrs. Allen, the librarian, husband just had open heart surgery and she is back at school and he is doing well.

 Sydnie shykowski has been taking over Mr. Nugent's class but he will be back on November 30th when we go bac to school and he will be taking over. We have collected \$200 to create a basket of her favorite stuff as a thank you. Jen gave sunshine to Valery for Adrian because he had surgery.
- B. Dine Out 11/24 of this month for pizza factory.
- C. Room Parent Teacher gifts for holidays, supplies and donations for teacher.
- D. Enrichment -.
- E. Garden -
- F. Yearbook Send photos to: rescueyearbook@my.rescueusd.org

New Business All

| Mini Grant Summary | | | |
|-------------------------------|----------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Grade | Date | Purpose | Spend |
| scholastic | 9/15/20 | Grades 1st-5 th grade | \$2505.55 |
| Mrs. Headman | 9/15/20 | Studies weekly 4 th grade | \$187.58 |
| Mr. Nugent and Mrs. Nugent | 9/15/20 | Raz Kids | \$210.90 total |
| Mrs. Mallot and Mrs. Riley | 9/15/20 | Raz kids and Headsprout | \$295.40 Each \$590.8 Total |
| Halloween drive by supplies | 10/20/20 | Halloween drive by parade | \$131.00 |